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From: Green, Garrett J
To: Wells, Shelly, EMNRD
Cc: Collins, Melanie
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Incident NAPP2328949244
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 2:25:50 PM
Attachments: Wildcat CS.png

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Shelly,
 
All liquids remained on the compressor exhaust blanket. No fluids contacted the pad surface.
 
Please see the attached site map for location reference.
 
Thank you,
 
Garrett Green
Environmental Coordinator
Delaware Business Unit
(575) 200-0729
Garrett.Green@ExxonMobil.com
 
XTO Energy, Inc.
3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: (575)200-0729

 
 
 

From: Wells, Shelly, EMNRD <Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:13 AM
To: Green, Garrett J <garrett.green@exxonmobil.com>
Subject: Incident NAPP2328949244
 

External Email - Think Before You Click

 
Good morning Garrett,
 
I am processing the incoming C-141s this morning including Wildcat Compressor Station fire. I need
a statement that no liquids reached the soil surface in order to proceed with closure of this incident.
In addition, a sitemap needs to be provided—this can be a Google Earth image of the site with a
circle around the place where the fire occurred. It doesn’t need to be elaborate. With these two
things, I can proceed on closing it out. You can provide these via email.
 
Thank you,
 

mailto:garrett.green@exxonmobil.com
mailto:Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov
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mailto:Garrett.Green@ExxonMobil.com






Shelly
 
Shelly Wells * Environmental Specialist-Advanced
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive|Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505)469-7520|Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
 

mailto:%7CShelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/




District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  276224

CONDITIONS
Operator:

XTO ENERGY, INC
6401 Holiday Hill Road
Midland, TX 79707

OGRID:

5380
Action Number:

276224
Action Type:

[C­141] Release Corrective Action (C­141)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

scwells None 10/17/2023


